

Monthly Town Board Meeting Minutes
Town of Rock Creek
Thursday April 21, 2022
Rock Creek Town Hall
****UNAPPROVED****

1. Harry Called the Meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Board members present were Harry Warden, Steve Dahl, Rachel Kummer, Lisa Pronschinske & Kelly Boardman. Missy Hazen, Jason Wiley, Paul Onstad, Roland Johnson, Bob Bauer, Cherilyn Norrish, Kay Printzkow and Jon Sylte also attended. No one attended the meeting using the online zoom.
2. Steve made motion to accept last monthly meeting minutes and Rachel seconded. All in favor and zero opposed.
3. Rachel made motion to approve Treasurer's report for February as amended and Steve seconded. All in favor and zero opposed.
4. Rachel made motion to approve the amended financial report for February, making a separate reporting row for the ARPA Funds under the Misc. and Steve seconded. All in favor and zero opposed.
5. Rachel made Motion to provisionally accept Treasurer's Report for March. Steve seconded. All in favor and zero opposed.
6. Steve made motion to provisionally accept Financial Report for March, Rachel seconded the motion. All in favor and zero opposed.
7. Report from the Chair
 - Look into the way C-Dairy is spreading manure by closing a lane and unloading off the road right away
 - Dunn County went over the roads and they are interesting in bidding the road projects
 - Some of the board members will not be seeking reelection in April and will be looking for replacements.
8. Public Comments & Concerns
 - Roy has access to heavy duty 8' tables. Harry said the board would be interested in them. The town hall tables are getting pretty beat up.
 - Roy talked with homeowners in River Ridge Estates and they are interested in a reduced speed limit. Roy stated they could do a DOT Study but that would cost the town money, could do a yellow 25MPH advisory sign, or no speed limit sign. The town will place 25MPH Advisory signs at both entrances and remove the 45MPH signs.
 - Bob suggested putting up a town meeting sign by the highway to help remind everyone of the meetings.
9. Jon gave an update on the Solid Waste Recycling Center. He is organizing a clean sweep with Elk Mound and Colfax area for items such as paint, oil, antifreeze etc. Jon gave the annual report to the DOR. The town was at 68.93 pounds per capita and they would like to see 82.4 pounds per capita. Jon stated that not everyone in the township uses the facilities (25-35 percent less) and that would make the numbers lower. The aluminum is not in this as it is taken separately. Jon will do more research on this. 3 tons of residue was reported. Jon stated that we were doing a good job as this is our first year of operation. Jon did a study last year and opened several bags. Jon asked the

board if we should start giving fines for individuals who are not recycling. Jon stated that it is against the law. Harry stated that we would not issue fines at this time.

10. The cemetery ordinance was tabled until next month giving the other cemetery organizations time to look over the ordinance.

11. Chris and the Town Board Members did road inspections and came up with possible roads:

- 150th Ave from County Road O to 850th approximately 1.5 miles. Crack seal and on one older section heavy chip seal coat
- 90th form County Road H to County Line approximately 2 miles crack fill
- 110th Street form 140th Ave to 190th , past the race track, chip seal the road
- 110th Ave from 1010th St to 1000th St approximately .25 miles grind and repave
- 1000th Street form 90th Ave to 110th Ave overlay and cross crack with cold mix to cover the larger cracks.
- 140th Ave (Danny Kents Road) 100th St to County Line road approximately 25 miles overlay
- 10th Ave (Conrads) request and engineering firm to give ideas on this road.

12. Fire department updates by Jason:

- Department held a Pancake Breakfast on April 10th which was a big success and will be looking into a washer for the turnout gear. Fire
- Had mutual aid with Union and Brunswick
- Batteries on the trucks need to be replaced.

13. Park update:

- 4th of July planning has begun. Planning on keeping the parade route the same as 2021. Starting at the salt shed.
- Pickle ball committee has raised approximately \$13,350.00 in donations and \$1,300.00 in materials. A \$5,000.00 grant, \$2,000.00 grant was received and the park is willing to donate \$5,000.00 (\$25,000.00 currently raised)
- Looking into the best location for the pickle ball court.

14. Bills were authorized to be paid.

15. Next monthly meeting will be Tuesday May 17, 2022 at 7:00PM

16. Steve made Motion to adjourn monthly board meeting Rachel seconded. All in favor.

Dated this 21st day of April, 2022

Kelly S. Boardman

Town Board of Rock Creek
Kelly S. Boardman, Clerk
